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Date: 12/4/63 
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Transmit-the following in | 
. 5 (Type in plain text or code) i 

Via IRTEL AIRMAIL ; 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) i 
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TO: DIRECTOR 
ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY 

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION 

FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69) 

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 

JOHN F. KENNEDY 
“AFO 
0O: Dallas 

RE: TRAVEL OF LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

Re New Orleans teletype to Dallas, 11/29/63 and 
Dallas Teletype to New Orleans, 12/2/63. - 
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Enclosed for the Bureau are four ticket stubs obtained 
from the Continental Trailways Main Office, Alexandria, Louisi- 
ana, utilized in transportation from New Orleans to Brownsville, 
Texas, on the dates indicated: ‘ 

September 6, 1963 | #S-355787 | 1/ ol 
September 10, 1963 #8-356004 . (VV / 

September 15, 1963 #8~-376416 os 

September 25, 1963 #S-377025. 

The Latent Fingerprint Section is requested to 
compare any latent prints developed on the enclosed ticket 
stubs with the known fingerprints of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

Goureau (Encl-4) AMSD REGISTERED 
“ 2-Dallas (89-43) Sos 
01 '£ 2eNew Orleans h REC 7 b 2-/ CULL Cc (2 
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Special Agent in Charge 
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